From: Martin Jenkin [martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]

Sent: 28 November 2014 14:36

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MT07-ID<80> OpenAttach Documents

Lorraine,

| have spoken to the manager at KGM and he has advised Andy Austin is detailing with the case.
They have asked for a clear email for me to send to them of your requirements.

Please could you email what is required for me to forward on!

(unfortunately Kelly is on annual leave at present)

Regards

Martin Jenkin
DDI 01843 598744

cid:image001.png@01CCIOFAC.(

Broadsure Direct - Telephone number: 01843 594477 - Fax Number: 01843 594488

This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is
addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient,
you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please reply to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able to, and
reserve the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through our network.

Broadsure Direct Is Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

avast This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
WWwWw.avast.com




